From: Schultz, Diana L <Diana.L.Schultz@hud.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 8:44 AM

To: MIL PHSNG STAFF

Cc: rdicke@dcha.net; Su van Houwelingen; Patrick.Leifker@browncountywi.gov; Lyn Elvetici
(lelvetici@kenoshahud.com); tjulylevra@wcap.org; Cole, Clinton; Perez, Tony; Barbeau, Kenneth; Larissa
Deedrich; DebraD@appletonhousing.org

Subject: FY19 FSS RENEWAL AWARDS ANNOUNCED

** Executive Directors for agencies awarded FSS Renewal Grants are copied on this email. Please do not
reply all. **

FSS awards were announced on December 31, 2019. The following agencies in Wisconsin were awarded
renewal grants:

e Dane County Housing Authority $63,670.00
e Winnebago County Housing Authority $ 72,000.00
e Brown County Housing Authority $90,308.00
e City of Kenosha Housing Authority $ 72,000.00
e Dunn County Housing Authority $20,750.00

e Beloit Community Development Authority $72,000.00
e Housing Authority of the City of Milwaukee  $ 151,474.00

e Housing Authority of Racine County $ 72,000.00

e Appleton Housing Authority $57,500.00

e Wisconsin Total $671,702.00
Congrats!

Diana “Dee” L. Schultz | Portfolio Management Specialist
Phone 414.935.6727 | Fax 414.935.6781
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Field Operations

Milwaukee Office of Public Housing

310 W Wisconsin Ave, Suite 950 | Milwaukee, WI 53203
diana.l.schultz@hud.gov | www.hud.gov

Like us on Facebook | Follow us on Twitter

NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, may contain information that is confidential and/or proprietary.
If you are not an intended recipient, please be advised that any review, use, reproduction or distribution of this message
is prohibited. b‘*’ Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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HUD No. 19-180 FOR RELEASE
HUD Public Affairs Tuesday
(202) 708-0685 December 31, 2019

HUD AWARDS NEARLY $80 MILLION TO HELP FAMILIES REACH SELF-SUFFICIENCY
Federal funding to support education and employment among HUD-assisted families

WASHINGTON - U.S. Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) Secretary Ben Carson today
awarded more than $79 million to nearly 700 public
housing authorities across the country. These funds
will help residents of public housing and voucher-
assisted housing increase their earned income and
reduce their dependency on public assistance and
rental subsidies. Read more about the local impact of
the grants announced today.

Funded through HUD's Family Self-Sufficiency
Program(FSS), these grants enable public housing
agencies (PHAS) to collaborate with social service
agencies, community colleges, businesses, and other
local partners to help participants further their
education, gain marketable skills, and otherwise
increase their income potential through new

employment or by advancing in their current workplace.

“Helping people find jobs that will put them on the path to self-sufficiency is at the core of HUD’s mission,” said
HUD Secretary Ben Carson. “HUD is committed to working with our local partners to connect families with the
opportunities and support they need to succeed at every level.”

HUD's FSS Program funding helps local public housing authorities to hire Service Coordinators who work
directly with residents to connect them with existing programs and services in the local community. These
Service Coordinators build relationships with networks of local service providers, who provide direct assistance
to FSS participants. The broad spectrum of services made possible through FSS enables participating families
to find jobs, increase earned income, reduce or eliminate the need for rental and/or welfare assistance, and
make progress toward achieving economic independence and housing self-sufficiency.

Participants in the program sign a five-year contract requiring the head of the household to obtain employment.
In addition, no member of the FSS family may have received cash welfare assistance for twelve months prior
to program graduation. Families in the FSS program have an interest-bearing escrow account established for
them. The amount credited to the family's escrow account is based on increases in the family's earned income
during the term of the FSS contract. FSS patrticipants who successfully complete the requirements of their FSS
contract receive the escrow funds upon completion and are able to apply those funds to advance their personal
circumstances, including, for example, paying educational expenses or making a down-payment on a home.

For more information on the successes of the FSS program, please see FSS Celebrates 25 Years! 25 Years of
the Family Self-Sufficiency Program: Families Working, Families Prospering.

We hope that you will want to continue receiving information from HUD.
We safeguard our lists and do not rent, sell, or permit the use of our lists by others, at any time, for any reason.

Connect with HUD on Social Media and follow Secretary Carson on Twitter and Facebook.
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